
From: Assunta Ferrante
To: Adelina Bellisario
Subject: FW: [External] Insanity
Date: November-07-24 9:59:27 AM

From: Irene Ford <i
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 9:50 PM
To: Haiqing Xu <Haiqing.Xu@vaughan.ca>
Cc: Council@vaughan.ca <Council@vaughan.ca>; Todd Coles <Todd.Coles@vaughan.ca>
Subject: [External] Insanity

CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully examine any links
or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing email, please use the Phish Alert
Button.

How could you possibly think this is reasonable? To announce at this at public meeting and not
update the staff report?

Why would you not pull the agenda item and bring it back at the next public meeting. The public
should not be asked to review this staff report.

As the Mayor indicated planning is complicated and we shouldn’t be confusing people.

Irene
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